KLIPPENSTEINS

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS
160 JOHN STREET, SUITE 300,
TORONTO, ONTARIO M5V 2E5
TEL: (416) 598-0288
FAX: (416) 598-9520

July 12, 2016
SENT BY MAIL

Barbara Kincaid, General Counsel
Supreme Court of Canada
Registry

301, rue Wellington Street
Ottawa, ON K1A 0J1

Dear Registrar,
Re:  Jessica Ernst v Alberta Energy Regulator, Court file no. 36167

Thank you for your letter regarding the possibility of a Canadian Parliamentary Press Gallery
(“CPPG”) lock-up on the date on which the judgement in the above case will be released.

My client, Jessica Ernst, believes that it is better and fairer if the public and all media have
equal access to the judgment in this case at the same time, and therefore respectfully declines to
consent to a CPPG lock-up being held prior to the scheduled public release of the judgment.
Similarly, Ms. Ernst does not request a separate lock-up for counsel.

c.c.: Glenn Solomon, QC, Jenson Shawa Solomon Duguid Hawkes LLP



CONSENT TO LOCK-UP

Jessica Ernst - v. - Alberta Energy Regulator
File No: 36167

I represent the Appellant/Respondent .SffoCA Bt in the above-referenced case.
A (Name)

1« O I comsent to a media lock-up being held prior to the scheduled public release of the
judgment in this case.
Or
@ I do not consent to a media lock-up being held prior to the scheduled public release
of the judgment in this case.

(Please check box that applies)

2. 3 I request a separate lock-up for counsel.
Or
ﬂ I do not request a separate lock-up for counsel.

(Please check box that applies)

3, Names of counsel for the Appellant/Respondent who will attend, if applicable:

Signed at /ro’ﬁ’w’)'b ) this /7 day of T’H—i’ ,2016.
(Signd‘fh e)

Hutlsy Keippessrs)
-(Print name)






